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Raghavendra Ramesh Nayak

From: Rahul Gavandi <rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:57 PM
To: Sandeep Peddada, Ram
Cc: 'Siddharth Jain'
Subject: [EXT] Metro Offers-Weikfield September'23

Hi Ram, 
 
Please find the below September’23 offers 
 
Kindly help in acƟvaƟng the same. 
 

Article code PROMOTIONAL SKU NAME MRP  PROMOTIONAL OFFER Selling Price LOCATION VALIDITY From Date To Date Remark Claim Per Unit 

284035 Weikfield Cocoa Powder 150 G 180 20 160 All India 01-09-23 30-09-23 Off Invoice 20 

317131 Weikfield COCOA  Powder 50 Gm JAR 70 15 55 All India 01-09-23 30-09-23 Off Invoice 15 

284053 Weikfield Baking Powder 100 Gm 35 5 30 All India 01-09-23 30-09-23 Off Invoice 5 

257862 Weikfield Corn Flour 500 Gm 90 10 80 All India 01-09-23 30-09-23 Off Invoice 10 

284077 WK BAKING POWDER 400GM 90 10 80 All India 01-09-23 30-09-23 Off Invoice 10 

257856 Weikfield Custard Powder Vanilla 500 G 160 20 140 All India 01-09-23 30-09-23 Off Invoice 20 

 
 
                                                               Regards,   
 

RAHUL GAVANDI  
Assistant Manager (MIS SALES)  

rahul.gavandi@weikfield.com  
Weikfield Foods Pvt.Ltd., 
Weikfield Estate Gate No 485, 
Lonikand Nagar Road Pune - 
9075417494 

 

 
 
 
 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this transmission is proprietary a 
nd may contain   
privileged, protected, or confidential information derive 
d from Weikfield group or its   
affiliates relating to official business.  
Any view or opinion expressed in this message   
may be the view of the ind 
ividual and should not automatically be ascribed to Weikfield   
or its aff 
iliates. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named as recipient 
s. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
 review,dissemination, 
or duplication of this communication is strictly pr 
ohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender 
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 by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
 
 
 


